

Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes

June, 18, 2018, 5:45pm

Committee – R. Ruse, R. Densic, J. Staczek, E. Ciecka, T. Kolb

Guests invited: Karen Freeman, Bob Williams (MSG), Tom Stalter (NWWSD)

SR 65 Urban Paving – project update

- Schedule – on schedule
- Curbing issues – still below total dollars
- Catch basins issues – replacing 16 mini CB's
- Detour – ODOT approved a detour for the section between Lime City and Eagle Point west bound. East bound traffic will not be impacted.
- Pump Station near Subway – found an abandoned PS that has created a challenge to re-curb but NWWSD approved the work in the area
- Sink hole noted by Huntington Bank – collapsed storm sewer is being addressed by Public Works, Shelly to backfill.
- Duricek entrance – challenges with the pedestrian ramp but an agreeable solution with property owner has been found
- Shelt Property and School Road Work – concern over lack of improvements being done in this area however given school work, this section on hold. City needs to make sure they know what the School's project is and when it is taking place
- School drive lane coming a year out however plans show removal but not replacement of City decorative lights – Motion by Bob, 2nd by Jerry to require school to replace the lights/associated wiring/controls.
- Eagle Pt to Lime City drive widths – standardizing the drive widths recommended in the past, but committee proposed to just move forward with in-kind replacements
- Committee wants to see taper at transitions between milled-un-milled asphalt and wants a much more robust taper at the railroad crossing as our new \$0.5M crossing is taking a beating.

IPS Crosswalk and other Downtown crossing locations:

Keeping this on the agenda but will wait until after the Comm of the Whole meeting to discuss further - Motion by Bob, 2nd by Robert to recommend removing concrete stripes across boulevard since they don't meet crosswalk standards, passed 2-1

Tree Lawn Parking:

Keeping this on the agenda but will wait until after the Comm of the Whole meeting to discuss further

Colony Association:

NWWSD Waterline update – MSG

Bidding/construction is scheduled for 2019 (possible late season bid in 2018 to get best value).

Karen is reviewing bond utilization.

Lime City SR 795 Interchange & OTC Overpass: Nothing new, keep on agenda

Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes

June, 18, 2018, 5:45pm

Storm Water Utility update:

The letters have not been sent out. NWWSD has pulled their proposal to support the billing services for the utility. Tom Stalter (NWWSD) mentioned they could reconsider if the City gets back with them to discuss the utility in more detail and gives more time. Ed Cieka is going to do this. We also need to pass the Storm Water Fee “appeals process” ordinance – this was missed last year – it will be before Council at our upcoming meeting. And, it was recommended that we hold a public hearing to discuss the utility.

Signalization Project – black pole concerns – MSG has a proposal going through their internal QC review

LED Street Light conversion – Administration still reviewing with Edison

Micro-paving schedule – MSG to explore street inventory options. Continue this item on the agenda

NWWSD – water source options – should we have a Plan B like BG? Should we hold separate discussions with the City of Toledo, independent of NWWSD? NWWSD was at the meeting. They are working with the City as they continue to review options from Toledo as well as BG options.

They are preparing to have a water rate “cost of service” evaluation to be done.

Jerry requested information on account shut offs and now they notify customers.

Bob asked them to consider having an Audit.

Residents from Vineyard were in to find out the plans for their street once NWWSD is done. Committee explained it will be paved as part to NWWSD project.